

ZEILER



Alexandra Kutschera, Mag.iur., LL.M.
Junior Associate

M +43 664 780 209 43

E alexandra.kutschera@zeiler.eu

About

Alexandra Kutschera is a Junior Associate at ZEILER and focuses on dispute resolution and international commercial law.

She has gained prior experience in the dispute resolution team of another reputable law firm in Vienna.

Alexandra graduated from the University of Vienna (Mag. iur., 2020) and from the University of California, Berkeley (LL.M., 2022, with distinction).

During her studies, Alexandra interned with various law firms and worked as student assistant at the University of Vienna in the department of roman law and ancient legal history and the department of civil procedure.

Alexandra works in **English (fluent)** and **German (native)**.

Qualifications

Professional Experience

- Junior Associate, Zeiler Rechtsanwälte GmbH, Vienna/Austria (since 2022)
- Associate, Schönherr, Vienna/Austria (2021)
- Court Clerkship, Vienna/Austria (2020-2021)
- Student Assistant, University of Vienna, Department of Civil Procedure (2017-2019)
- Internship, Schönherr, Vienna/Austria (2018)
- Student Assistant, University of Vienna, Department of Roman Law and Ancient Legal History (2016-2017)
- Internship, Soyer Kier Stuefer, Vienna/Austria (2015)
- Internship, Dr. Michael Czinglar MCL, Vienna/Austria (2014)
-

Education

- Master of Laws, University of California, Berkeley, Berkeley/United States of America (with distinction) (2022)
- Magistra Luris, University of Vienna, Vienna/Austria (2020)